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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 8:29 AM


To: Field, Randi C; Michelle Banonis; Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov; Elizabeth G' 'Kiteck;


jisrael@usbr.gov; Janice A Pinero; Jeffrey Rieker; Patricia S Idlof; Milligan, Ronald E


Cc: Thomas Eckert; Morales, Francia S; Pablo R Arroyave; Kaylee Allen; 'Maria.rea@noaa.gov


Subject: Shasta RPA adjustments--"Craig Anderson memo" on Shasta storage


Attachments: Analysis of historical Shasta Reservoir storage volumes.pdf


All,


See attached for Craig's memorandum, "Analysis of historical Shasta Reservoir storage volumes" that we


discussed digging up during yesterday's Shasta RPA adjustments technical team meeting.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

